
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 17, 2020 12:14 PM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fwd: FOR MO FINAL REVIEW - COW remarks - FINAL
Attachments: 10263752_001_FR_06 17_Min_COW Supps A_SP_ (COVID19) (MS edit) CLEAN.docx;

ATT00001.htm; clean 06 17_Min_COW Supps A_SP_adm JF (MS edit) CLEAN.docx;
ATT00002.htm

Attached is an entirely French version of the speech (before the Minister’s edits of this morning).
Do you guys have capacity to pull some of the lines to add into the English?
I’m not in a position to be at a computer before about 2pm. (But I can do it then if that’s not too late)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: June 16, 2020 at 9:17:01 PM EDT
To: "fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)" <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>, "Roy, Cecely
(SPAC/PSPC)" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>, "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)"
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>, "Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)"
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Bryan Blom
<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR MO FINAL REVIEW - COW remarks - FINAL

Bonsoir James,
Please find attached the revised COW remarks.
Could you kindly let me know this evening if you are satisfied with this English version? The French
version is FYI.

I would like to send the remarks to Parliamentary Affairs first thing in the morning.

Merci!
Lucie
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